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[FR Doc. 2022–26452 Filed 12–5–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4210–67–C 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–1345] 

Certain Automated Retractable Vehicle 
Steps and Components Thereof; 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
October 28, 2022, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Lund Motion Products, Inc. of 
Brea, California. Supplements to the 
complaint were filed on November 14, 
2022. The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain automated 

retractable vehicle steps and 
components thereof by reason of the 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 9,272,667 (‘‘the ’667 patent); 
U.S. Patent No. 9,527,449 (‘‘the ’449 
Patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,511,717 (‘‘the 
’717 Patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
11,198,395 (‘‘the ’395 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainant requests that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a general exclusion 
order, or in the alternative a limited 
exclusion order, and cease and desist 
orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 

need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, telephone 
(202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2022). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
November 30, 2022, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
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CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR (HUD, or a PHA acting under an ACC with HUD) 

(Print or Type) 

By: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of authorized representative 

Name and official title of signatory (Print or Type) 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

By: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of authorized representative 

Name and official title of signatory (Print or Type) 

EXHIBIT A 
(ORIGINAL HAP CONTRACT) 

EXHIBIT B 
(RENEWAL CONTRACT CURRENTLY IN EFFECT) 

https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov
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or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–3 and 5 of the ’395 patent; claims 1– 
13 of the ’667 patent; claims 1, 4–11, 
and 16 of the ’717 patent; and claims 7– 
12 of the ’449 patent; and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘automatic powered 
retractable vehicle steps and 
components thereof’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Lund Motion Products, Inc., 3172 

Nasa Street, Brea, CA 92821 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Anhui Aggeus Auto-Tech Co., Ltd. 
a/k/a Wuhu, Woden Auto Parts Co., 
Ltd. a/k/a Wuhu Wow-good, Auto- 
tech Co. Ltd. a/k/a Anhui Wollin 
International Co., Ltd., No. 9, 
Zhanghe Road, Yijiang District, 
Wuhu, Anhui, China, 241002 

Rough Country LLC, 2450 Huish Rd., 
Dyersburg, TN 38024 

Southern Truck LLC a/k/a Top Gun 
Customz, 11927 Sager Rd., 
Swanton, OH 43558 

Meyer Distributing, Inc., 560 E 25th 
St., Jasper, IN 47546 

Earl Owen Company, Inc., 1235 W 
Trinity Mills Rd., Carrollton, TX 
75006 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 

received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 1, 2022. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–26500 Filed 12–5–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1125–0013] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection; 
eComments Requested; Revision of a 
Currently Approved Collection; 
Request by Organization for 
Accreditation or Renewal of 
Accreditation of Non-Attorney 
Representative (Form EOIR–31A) 

AGENCY: Executive Office for 
Immigration Review, Department of 
Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Executive Office for 
Immigration Review (EOIR), Department 
of Justice (DOJ), will be submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. This proposed 
information collection was previously 
published in the Federal Register on 
November 3, 2022, allowing for a 30-day 
comment period, however the email 
address for comments was incorrect. 
This notice corrects the email address 
and extends the period for comment. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for an additional 30 
days until January 5, 2023. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have additional comments 
especially on the estimated public 
burden or associated response time, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Lauren Alder Reid, Assistant Director, 
Office of Policy, Executive Office for 
Immigration Review, 5107 Leesburg 
Pike, Suite 2500, Falls Church, VA 
22041, telephone: (703) 305–0289. 
Written comments and/or suggestions 
can also be sent to the Office of 
Management and Budget, Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Attention Department of Justice Desk 
Officer, Washington, DC 20503 or sent 
to OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 

• Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

• Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

• Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and/or 

• Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of this information 
collection: 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Revision of a currently approved 
collection. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
Request by Organization for 
Accreditation or Renewal Accreditation 
of Non-Attorney Representative. 

3. The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 

Form number: EOIR–31A. 
Sponsor: Office of Legal Access 

Programs, Executive Office for 
Immigration Review, U.S. Department of 
Justice. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
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